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NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS 

GALADA FINANCE 

LIMITED 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE 

COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022, THE BOARD’S REPORT 

AND AUDITOR’S REPORT THEREON 

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT

2. TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN THE PLACE OF MR. NAVEEN  ASHOK   GALADA (DIN: 

00043054), WHO RETIRES BY ROTATION AND BEING ELIGIBLE, OFFERS HIMSELF FOR 

REAPPOINTMENT 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

RESOLVED THAT

 

3. TO APPOINTMENT OF M/S. CHANDARANA & SANKLECHA., CHARTERED 

ACCOUNTANTS, CHENNAI [FIRM REGISTRATION NO: 000557S] , AS THE STATUTORY 

AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

RESOLVED THAT
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GALADA FINANCE LIMITED 

 

 

Place: Chennai     JUSTICE PONNIAH BHASKARAN 

Date: 27.08.2022      DIN: 00126136 
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NOTES: 
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INFORMATION AND OTHER INSTRUCTIONS RELATING TO E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THE PROCEDURE AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING ARE AS FOLLOWS: 
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ACCESS THROUGH DEPOSITORIES CDSL/NSDL E-VOTING SYSTEM IN CASE OF INDIVIDUAL 

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING/ SHARES IN DEMAT MODE  

Type of 

shareholders 

Login Method 
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Important note:
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ACCESS THROUGH CDSL/NSDL E-VOTING SYSTEM IN CASE OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 

SHARES IN PHYSICAL MODE AND NON INDIVIDUAL SHAREHOLDERS IN DEMAT MODE 

Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than 

individual holding in Demat form. 
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· 

· 

· 

 

 

OTHER INSTRUCTIONS 
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VOTING AT AGM THROUGH VC/ OAVM 

 

 

 

 

 

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED 

 

 

Place: Chennai                                     JUSTICE PONNIAH BHASKARAN 

Date: 27.08.2022                                                                               DIN: 00126136
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 
2013: 

ITEM-3- To Appointment of M/s. Chandarana & Sanklecha. Chartered Accountants, 
Chennai [Firm Registration No: 000557S] as the Statutory Auditors of the Company 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 
 

 
BRIEF RESUME OF DIRECTORS SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36(3) OF THE SEBI LISTING 
REGULATIONS AND PROVISIONS OF THE ACT. 
 
Item no:-2 of the notice 
 
Mr. Naveen Ashok Galada (DIN: 00043054) 
 
Information about the appointee: 
 

 

 

 

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED

JUSTICE PONNIAH BHASKARAN
DIN: 00126136
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BOARD’S REPORT 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY (STANDALONE) 
 

DESCRIPTION 2021-2022 2020-2021 

 
DIVIDEND 

RESERVES 
 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF 
COMPANY’S AFFAIRS 
 

14



INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANIES ACCEPTANCE OF 
PUBLIC DEPOSITS (RESERVE BANK) DIRECTIONS, 1998 
 

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 
 

MATERIALCHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 
 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S 
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 
 

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE 
TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. 
 

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
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PERFORMANCE   AND  FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH OF THE SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES 
AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENT. 
 

. 
 
DEPOSITS 
 

 
 
 

 
STATUTORY AUDITORS 
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AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE AUDITOR 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

Annexure–“C”

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON BOARD AND GENERAL MEETINGS 

SHARE CAPITAL 
 

 Issue of equity shares with differential rights 

 Issue of sweat equity shares 

17



 Issue of employee stock options 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

 
PROVISION OF MONEY BY COMPANY FOR PURCHASE OF ITS OWN SHARES BY EMPLOYEES 
OR BY TRUSTEES FOR THE BENEFIT OF EMPLOYEES 

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN 

 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION& FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS OUTGO: 
 
A. Details of Conservation of Energy: NIL 

 
 
 

 
B. Technology Absorption: Nil 
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C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 
 

  CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
 

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION 
 

LISTING OF SHARES 
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DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
 

DIRECTORS: 
 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD AND AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
 

COMPOSITION OF BOARD& NUMBER OF MEETING 
Name of the Director Designation Category 
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ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS IN BOARD MEETING  

Date of Meeting 05.06.2021 29.06.2021 13.08.2021 30.10.2021 05.02.2022 

COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEES OF BOARD: 
 

Name of the 
Committee 

Composition of the 
Committee/ No. of times 
the committee met 

Highlights of duties, responsibilities 
& Activities 

 
Mr. Ponniah Bhaskaran 

Mrs. Indira Srinivasan 
Royakottam 

{
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Mr. Kunjithapatham 
Ramu 
DIN:01538291 

 
 

Mr. Kunjithapatham 
Ramu 
DIN:01538291 

 
 
Mr. Ponniah Bhaskaran 

Mrs. Indira Srinivasan 
Royakottam 

{
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Mrs. Indira Srinivasan 
Royakottam 

{
 

Mr. Ashok Jawarilal 
Galada 

Mr.Naveen Ashok 
Galada  

 

 

Mr. Ponniah Bhaskaran 

Mrs. Indira Srinivasan 
Royakottam 

{
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Mr. Kunjithapatham 
Ramu 
DIN:01538291 

 

DETAILS OF RECOMMENDATIONS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE WHICH WERE NOT ACCEPTED 
BY THE BOARD ALONG WITH REASONS 
 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
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CHANGE IN KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

 
ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 
 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
 

ANNEXURE-A
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

ANNEXURE B

COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT 
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
 

 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 
 

AFFIRMATION THAT THE REMUNERATION IS AS PER THE REMUNERATION POLICY OF 
THE COMPANY 
 

 
 
BOARD DIVERSITY 
 

CRITERIA FOR PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION TO NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS 
(PURSUANT TO PART-D SCHEDULE II (1) OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED 
 

 

Place: Chennai             JUSTICE PONNIAH BHASKARAN 
Date: 27.08.2022                                              DIN: 00126136 
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ANNEXURE – A 

Disclosure of remuneration under section 197 (12) of the companies act, 2013 read with 
rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014 

 

Nature of Disclosure Name of the Director / 
Designation

Ratio of 
Remuneration 

to Median 
Remuneration 
of employees 

% increase in 
remuneration 

in the 
financial 

year2021-22 

a)

b)

 

c)  

d)
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e)

f)  

g)  

h)  
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i) Key Managerial Personnel Remuneration 
as a % of PBT 

(2021-22) 

Remuneration 
as a % of PBT 
(2020-21)

 

j) Managing Director

Other Directors

 

  

k) Not applicable   

l)

 

  

 
Notes: 

On behalf of the board 
 

Chairman 
Place: Chennai 
Date: 27.08.2022 
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ANNEXURE B 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

INTERNAL RISK FACTORS 

1. The growth rate of NBFCs largely builds upon the ability to develop brand name 
for its financial products which compete the Industry.  
 

2. Our business is vulnerable to interest rate risk. Changes in interest rate may affect 
our income from operation and adversely affect our financial performance and 
profitability. 
 

3. Our Company may experience delays in enforcing the collateral when borrowers 
default on their obligations, which will result in failure to recover the expected 
value of collateral and affect our financial performance 
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 If our company fails attract and retain key employees, our operation could be 
affected
 

5. The changes in the regulations that govern our Company could cause the business 
to suffer 
 

6. We may require additional funds to satisfy our capital needs, which we may not 
able to procure. 
 

7. Our business is dependent on the financial performance of the market and 
financial policy of the Government; it also depends upon the RBI point of view of 
the interest rates for public and business class at large. 
 

8. Our business is subject to regulation by several authorities, which could have an 
adverse effect on our business and our results of operations. We are outsourcing 
entire Financial and Corporate Advisory. We are being in the field of professional 
services unable to market our products in an aggressive fashion. 

 
EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS 

 
1. A slowdown in economic growth in India could cause business to suffer 
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2. Political instability or changes in the government could delay the further 
liberalization of the Indian economy and adversely affect economic conditions in 
India generally, which could impact financial results and prospects. 
 

3. Any downgrading of India's debt rating by an independent agency may harm 
ability to raise debt financing  
 

4. Terrorist attacks, civil unrest and other acts of violence or war involving India and 
other countries could adversely affect the financial markets and our business. 
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5. Natural calamities could have a negative impact on the Indian economy and cause 
our business to suffer  
 

6. Factors affecting Indian economy in general 
 

Risk Relating to our Industry: 
 Risk of Bad Debts (Non-Performing Assets) 

 Interest Rates 

 Risk of Competition 

 Global Economic Uncertainties 

. 
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ANNEXURE C 

FORM MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

                                                           
1Not applicable to the Company during the year, as the Company has not issued securities 

36



 

 

 

 

 
 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

 

 

 
We report that 

 

We further report that

We further report that

                                                           
2Not applicable to the Company, as the Company does not have any Employee stock option scheme 
3Not applicable to the Company, as the Company does not have any debts listed 
4 Not applicable to the Company, as there was no delisting done during the year. 
5Not applicable to the Company, as there was no buy-back by the Company during the year. 
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We further report that

For ASJ & Associates, Company Secretaries 

Abishek  Jain
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ANNEXURE – A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For ASJ & Associates, Company Secretaries 

Abishek Jain
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Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors 

 
[Pursuant to Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause (10) (i) of Securities 
and Exchange  Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015] 
 

 

SN DIN Name Designation  
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             For ASJ & Associates, Company Secretaries 

Abishek Jain
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DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT 

 
 
Place: Chennai                                NAVEEN ASHOK GALADA  
Date: 27.08.2022       Managing Director  
                                                                                                                                   DIN : 00043054 
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CEO/CFO Certification under Regulation 17 (8) of SEBI (LODR), 2015 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(NAVEEN ASHOK GALADA)                                                                      (K R MANIMEGHALA)  
Managing Director              Chief Financial Officer  
DIN : 00043054 
 
Place:   Chennai 
Date :27.08.2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  

TO THE MEMBERS OF GALADA FINANCELIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements  

Opinion  

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s Galada Finance Limited 
(“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, the Statement of Profit 
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone 
financial statements”). In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information 
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair 
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act 
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and 
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
31st March, 2022, the profit/loss and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash 
flows for the year ended on that date.  

Basis for Opinion  

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards 
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code 
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the 
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements 
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.  

Key Audit Matters  

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in 
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.  

We do not have any key audit matters that needs to be communicated in our report.  
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The 
other information comprises the information included in the Company’s Annual Report, but does not 
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the 
standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon. Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not 
cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  
 
In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit 
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we 
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report 
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements  
 
The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act 
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity 
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view 
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  
 
The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.  
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements  
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial 
statements. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.   
 

 Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we 
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.   

 
 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.   

 
 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.   

 
 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative 
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the 
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial 
statements.  
 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged 
with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine 
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements 
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our 
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh 
the public interest benefits of such communication.  
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  
 
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:  

 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.  

 
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the 
purposes of our audit have been received from the branches not visited by us.  

 
c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive income, 
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are 
in agreement with the relevant books of account and with the returns received from the 
branches not visited by us.  

 
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014.  
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e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31stMarch, 
2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st 
March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.  

 
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
“Annexure A”.  

 
g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:  
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance 
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.  

 
h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:  

 
(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its standalone 

financial position. 
 

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses.  

 
(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the   

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.  
 
(iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or 
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources 
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign 
entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in 
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
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(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by 
the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), 
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company 
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; 
 
(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to 
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided 
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. 
 

 
2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central 
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the 
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.  
 
 
For  SURESHKUMAR & CO., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn No : 004273S 
 
 
 
SURESH KUMAR B 
Proprietor 
Membership No : 028376 
Place : Chennai 
Date  : 28th May 2022 
UDIN :22028376AKBVEV7866 
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our 
report to the members of M/s Galada Finance Limited of even date.) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under clause(i) of Sub-section 3 of 
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s Galada Finance Limited 
(“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial 
statements of the company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation 
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing 
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such 
controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company: and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, 
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at 31st March,2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. 

For  SURESHKUMAR & CO., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn No : 004273S 
 
 
 
SURESH KUMAR B 
Proprietor 
Membership No : 028376 
Place : Chennai 
Date  : 28th May 2022 
UDIN : 22028376AKBVEV7866 
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ANNEXURE  “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of 
our report to the members of M/s Galada Finance Limited of even date.) 

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and 
explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that: 

1. a. (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipments. 
 
(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. 
 
b. The Property, Plant and Equipments of the Company have been physically verified by the 
management at reasonable intervals and as informed, no material discrepancies were 
noticed on such verification. 
 
c. The title deeds of all the immoveable properties (other than properties where the 
company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) are 
held in the name of the company.  
 
d. The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipments or intangible assets 
during the year. 
 
e. No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any 
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and 
rules made thereunder. 
 

2. a. The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of the 
Order is not applicable. 
 
b. The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, 
in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets 
and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(a) The Company’s principal business is to give loans. Hence, the provisions in paragraph 
3(iii)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
(b) The investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions 
of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not 
prejudicial to the company’s interest. 
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(c) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of 
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated by the company. The repayments or 
receipts are regular. Considering that the Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company 
engaged in the business of granting loans the, instances where there are delays or defaults 
in repayment of principal and/ or interest and in respect of which the Company has 
recognized necessary provisions in accordance with the principles of Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) for Income 
Recognition and Asset Classification. 
 
(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the details of amount overdue for more than 
ninety days are as follows:   
 

No. of 
Cases 

Principal amount 
overdue (in Lakhs) 

Interest Amount 
Overdue (in Lakhs) 

Total Overdue 
(In lakhs) Remarks 

98 124.82 Lakhs 14.42 lakhs 139.24 lakhs 

According to the 
information and 

explanation given 
to us, reasonable 
steps have been 

taken by the 
Company for 
recovery of 

principal amount 
and interest. 

 
(e) The Company’s principal business is to give loans. Hence, the provisions stated in 
paragraph 3(iii)(e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 
 
(f) The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either 
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the 
year. No loans were granted to the promoters during the year.  
 

3. The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities. 
 

4. The company has not accepted deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits 
during the year which are in compliance with the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of 
India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed 
there under. 
 

5. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the activities carried on 
by the company. 
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6. (a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and 
Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employee’s State Insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, 
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the 
appropriate authorities. 
   
 According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 
respect of Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employee’s State Insurance, income-tax, 
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other 
statutory dues were outstanding, as on the last day of the financial year, for a period of 
more than six months from the date they became payable. 
 
(b) There are no dues of Goods and Service Tax, Income Tax, Provident Fund, Employee’s 
State Insurance, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess 
and any other statutory dues outstanding on account of any disputes.  
 

7. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been 
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income 
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 
 

8. a. The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the 
payment of interest thereon to any lenders.  
 
b. The company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution 
or other lender. 
 
c. The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and hence, reporting under 
clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
d. No funds raised on short term basis have been utilized for long term purposes. 
 
e. The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet 
the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 
 
f. The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in 
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.  
 

9. a. The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) during the year. 
 
b. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. 
 

10. a. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the 
company or on the company has been noticed or reported during the year. 
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b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by 
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 
 
c. We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company 
during the year while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.   

 
11. The Company is not a Nidhi company.  Accordingly, Paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company. 
 

12. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 
the record of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with 
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been 
disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 
 

13. a. The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its 
business. 
 
b. We have considered the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit in 
determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures. 
 

14. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons 
connected with its directors. 
 

15.  a. The Company is required to and has been registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934 as Non-Banking Institution as a Deposit taking Systemically 
Important (NBFC-ND-SI) Company. 
 
 b. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has obtained Certificate of Registration from RBI for conducting activities relating 
to Non-banking financing activities. 
 
 c. The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made 
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xvi)(c) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company. 
 
d. The Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group. 
 

16. The company has incurred cash loss of Rs. 17.79 Lakhs during the financial year and has not 
incurred any cash loss during the immediately preceding financial year. 
 

17. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. 
 

18. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial 
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial 
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statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the 
opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company 
is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall 
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is 
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our 
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any 
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from 
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 
 

19. a. There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), other than 
with respect to the ongoing projects, requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII 
to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of 
the said Act.  
 
b. There were no amounts remaining unspent under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the 
Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing projects. 
 

20. The company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statement. Therefore, the 
provisions of Clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
 
 
 
For  SURESHKUMAR & CO., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn No : 004273S 
 
 
 
SURESH KUMAR B 
Proprietor 
Membership No : 028376 
Place : Chennai 
Date  : 28th May 2022 
UDIN : 22028376AKBVEV7866 
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  Note No. 
 As at 31st March, 

2022 
 As at 31st March, 

2021 
INR INR

ASSETS
1 Financial Assets

Cash & cash equivalents 3 9,52,321                                   12,43,039                            
Bank balances other than cash & cash equivalents -                                             -                                         
Derivate Finanical Instruments -                                             -                                         
Receivables 4
  (i) Trade receivables -                                             -                                         
  (ii) Other receivables -                                             -                                         
Loans 5 6,63,08,296                             7,00,59,149                         
Investments 6 25,52,290                                 62,17,814                            
Other financial assets 7 51,42,427                                 54,71,707                            

Total Financial Assets 7,49,55,334                             8,29,91,709                         

2 Non-Financial assets
Inventories -                                             -                                         
Current tax assets (net) 8 9,59,884                                   10,40,946                            
Deferred tax assets (net) 8 7,91,840                                   15,14,228                            
Propety, plant and equipment 9 18,60,837                                 21,99,935                            
Other non-financial assets -                                             -                                         

Total Non-Financial assets 36,12,561                                 47,55,109                            

TOTAL ASSETS 7,85,67,895                             8,77,46,818                         

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities  

3 Financial liabilities
Derivative Instruments
Payables 10
  (i) Trade payables
  - Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 
    and small enterprises 

-                                             -                                         

  - Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
    micro enterprises and small enterprises 

-                                             -                                         

  (ii) Other payables
  - Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 
    and small enterprises 

-                                             -                                         

  - Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
    micro enterprises and small enterprises 

5,16,745                                   24,52,686                            

Debt securities -                                             -                                         
Borrowings (Other than debt securities) 11 2,21,09,456                             2,95,52,217                         
Deposits 12 48,11,000                                 48,11,000                            
Other financial liabilities 13 68,805                                       1,44,033                              

Total Financial liabilities 2,75,06,006                             3,69,59,936                         

4 Non-financial liabilities
Current tax liabilities (net) -                                             -                                         
Provisions -                                             -                                         
Deferred Tax Liability -                                             -                                         
Other non-financial liabilities -                                             -                                         

Total non-current liabilities -                                             -                                         

5 Equity
Equity share capital 14 3,00,00,000                             3,00,00,000                         
Other equity 15 2,10,61,889                             2,07,86,882                         

Total current liabilities 5,10,61,889                             5,07,86,882                         

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 7,85,67,895                             8,77,46,818                         
-                                             -                                         

2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

In terms of our report of even date attached. 

For SURESH KUMAR & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 004273S

Suresh Kumar B J. Ashok  Galada Naveen Galada
Proprietor Director Managing Director
Membership No. 028376 DIN : 00042295 DIN : 00043054

Place : Chennai
Date : 28-05-2022 Bilal Mohammadali K.R Manimeghala
UDIN : 22028376AKBVEV7866 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at  31st March, 2022

Particulars

Significant accounting policies

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of M/s. Galada Finance 
Limited 
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 Year ended 
31st  March, 2022 

 Year ended 
31st  March, 2021 

INR INR
I Income

Revenue from operation 16 1,04,91,349                    89,91,652                             
Other income 17 1,78,327                          92,106                                   
Total income 1,06,69,676                    90,83,758                             

II Expenses
Finance cost 18 46,28,006                       36,57,432                             
Impairment Loss Allowance 4,96,500                          4,58,200                               
Employee benefit expenses 19 15,72,377                       16,64,530                             
Depreciation and amortisation 9 4,73,584                          6,54,227                               
Other expenses 20 29,37,488                       21,84,389                             
Loss/Profit on sale of shares 28,14,368                       8,41,803                               
Total expenses 1,29,22,323                    94,60,581                             

III Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax  (3 - 4) (22,52,647)                      (3,76,823)                              
IV Exceptional items -                                    -                                         
V Profit before tax (III-IV) (22,52,647)                      (3,76,823)                              
VI Tax expense:

  - Current tax 4,50,000                          3,57,500                               
  - Deferred tax 8 10,500                             (2,100)                                    

4,60,500                          3,55,400                               

VII Profit / (Loss) for the year (V - VI) (27,13,147)                      (7,32,223)                              
VIII Other Comprehensive Income

(A) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -                                    -                                         
(B) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

       Net gain/(loss) on equity instruments through
       Other Comprehensive Income 37,00,042                       31,05,416                             
       Income tax effect on above (7,11,888)                        (5,97,482)                              

IX Total Comprehensive Income (VII+VIII) 2,75,007                          17,75,711                             

Earnings per share
- Basic & Diluted (0.90)                                (0.24)                                      

Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached. 

For SURESH KUMAR & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 004273S

Suresh Kumar B J. Ashok  Galada Naveen Galada
Proprietor Director Managing Director
Membership No. 028376 DIN : 00042295 DIN : 00043054

Place : Chennai
Date : 28-05-2022 Bilal Mohammadali K.R Manimeghala
UDIN : 22028376AKBVEV7866 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of M/s. Galada 
Finance Limited

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Particulars Note 
No.
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Particulars

INR INR INR INR
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (22,52,647)              (3,76,823)                      
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation 4,73,584             6,54,227        
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Assets 779                      -                  
Interest income (35,607)               (39,200)          
Dividend income (72,377)               (52,899)          
Impairment Loss Allowance 4,96,500             4,58,200        
Net (gain)/loss on sale of investments 28,14,368          8,41,803        

36,77,247       18,62,131             
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 14,24,600               14,85,308                     
Movement in working capital:

Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Other receivables 32,54,353          (99,02,431)    
Other Financial Assets 3,29,280             8,04,398        
Other Liabilities (19,35,941)                 21,64,453             
Other Financial Liabilities (75,228)               (5,44,220)      

Cash flow from extraordinary items 15,72,464               (74,77,800)                    
Cash generated from operations 29,97,064               (59,92,492)                    
Net income tax (paid) / refunds (3,68,938)                (3,59,507)                      
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 26,28,126               (63,51,999)                   
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Payment for Property, plant and equipments (Net) (1,45,265)                   (53,699)                 
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipments 10,000                        -                          
Purchase of investments (1,04,49,160)              (1,82,18,034)        
Proceeds from sale of investments 1,50,00,358               1,61,20,602          
Interest received 35,607                        39,200                   
Dividend received 72,377                        52,899                   
Net cash flow used in investing activities (B) 45,23,917               (20,59,032)                   

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings -                               87,44,819             
Repayment of borrowings (74,42,761)                 -                          
Net cash flow used in financing activities (C) (74,42,761)              87,44,819                     

Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (2,90,718)                3,33,788                       
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 12,43,039                9,09,251                        
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 9,52,321                  12,43,039                      
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
(a) Cash on hand 2,97,583                 4,84,072                       
(b) Cheques, drafts on hand 5,82,082                 6,33,865                       
(c) Balances with banks

(i) In current accounts               72,656                 1,25,102 
9,52,321                 12,43,039                     

For SURESH KUMAR & Co., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants                       
Firm Regn No. 004273S

Suresh Kumar B J. Ashok  Galada Naveen Galada
Proprietor Director Managing Director
Membership No. 028376 DIN : 00042295 DIN : 00043054

Place : Chennai
Date : 28-05-2022 Bilal Mohammadali K.R Manimeghala
UDIN : 22028376AKBVEV7866 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

 For the year ended 
31st March, 2022 

 For the year ended 
31st March, 2021 

Galada Finance Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2022

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached. 
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Statement of Changes in Equity as at 31st March, 2022
Note (a) : Equity Share Capital

As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

                3,00,00,000                 3,00,00,000 
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors                                   -                                     -   
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period                 3,00,00,000                 3,00,00,000 

                                  -                                     -   
                3,00,00,000                 3,00,00,000 

Note (b) : Other Equity
Items of OCI

Statutory Reserve 
(As per Sec 45-IC 

of the RBI 
Act,1934)

Retained earnings Equity Instruments 
through OCI

Balance as on 1st April, 2020 -                     -                                   87,64,000            1,45,78,144                   (43,30,973)                 1,90,11,171 
Change in accounting policy or prior period errors                               -                                 -                                     -                                     -   
Restated balance at 1st April 2020                         -                          -                  87,64,000            1,45,78,144                   (43,30,973)                 1,90,11,171 
Profit for the year                               -                  (7,32,223) -                               (7,32,223)                   
Other comprehensive income for the year net of income tax                  3,60,000                (3,60,000) 25,07,934                   25,07,934                  
Other comprehensive income arising from remeasurement -                               -                               
of defined benefit obligation net of income tax                               -                                 -   -                               -                               
Total comprehensive income for th                        -                          -                    3,60,000              (10,92,223)                    25,07,934                    17,75,711 
Cash dividends                               -                                 -   -                               -                               
Dividend Distribution Tax (DDT)                               -                                 -   -                               -                               
Total dividend                               -                                 -                                     -                                     -   
Transfer of retained earnings                               -                                 -                                     -   
Any other changes in equity                               -                                 -                                     -   

                              -                                 -                                     -   
Balance at 31st March, 2021                91,24,000            1,34,85,921                   (18,23,039)                 2,07,86,882 
Balance as on 1st April, 2021                91,24,000            1,34,85,921 (18,23,039)                 2,07,86,882               
Change in accounting policy or prior period errors                               -                                 -                                     -                                     -   
Restated balance at 1st April 2021                         -                          -                  91,24,000            1,34,85,921                   (18,23,039)                 2,07,86,882 
Profit for the year              (27,13,147) -                               (27,13,147)                 
Transfer to Statutory Reserves                      55,000                    (55,000) -                               
Other comprehensive income for the year net of income tax 29,88,154                   29,88,154                  
Other comprehensive income arising from remeasurement -                               -                               
of defined benefit obligation net of income tax                               -                                 -   -                               -                               
Total comprehensive income for th                        -                          -                        55,000              (27,68,147)                    29,88,154                      2,75,007 
Cash dividends                               -                                 -   -                               -                               
Dividend Distribution Tax (DDT)                               -                                 -   -                               -                               
Total dividend                               -                                 -                                     -                                     -   
Transfer of retained earnings                               -                                 -                                     -   
Any other changes in equity                               -                                 -                                     -   

                              -                                 -                                     -   
Balance at 31st March, 2022                         -                          -                  91,79,000            1,07,17,774                    11,65,115                 2,10,61,889 

For SURESH KUMAR & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 004273S

Suresh Kumar B J. Ashok  Galada Naveen Galada
Proprietor Director Managing Director
Membership No. 028376 DIN : 00042295 DIN : 00043054

Place : Chennai
Date : 28-05-2022 Bilal Mohammadali K.R Manimeghala
UDIN : 22028376AKBVEV7866 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Balance at the end of the reporting period

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

In terms of our report attached. 

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity

Particulars

Reserves & Surplus

Total Equity

Particulars

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Share 
Application 

Money 
pending 

allotment

Equity 
Component of 

Compund 
financial 

instruments
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Note Particulars

1 Corporate information
Galada Finance Limited (‘the Company’), incorporated in Chennai, India, is a Non-Systemically Important 
Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company (‘NBFC’) as defined under section 45-IA of the Reserve 
Bank of India (‘RBI’) Act, 1934. The company has been debarred from taking deposits from public and it 
has repaid all deposits from public. The Company is mainly engaged in the business of lending across 
retail, SME and commercial customers with a significant presence in urban and rural India.

The Registered office of the company is situated at Shanti Sadan, Old No. 4, New No.7, Shaffee 
Mohammed Road, Thousand Lights, Chennai 600006.
These financial statements were approved for issues in the meeting of the Board of Directors held on 28-
05-2022

2 Basis of preparation of financial statements
2.1 Basis of preparation and compliance with Ind AS

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013('the Act') read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 from
April 01, 2019 and the effective date of such transition is April 01, 2018. Such transition has been carried
out from the erstwhile Accounting Standards notified under the Act, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') (Collectively referred to as 'the
Previous GAAP'). Accordingly, the impact of transition has been recorded in the opening reserves as at
April 01, 2018. The corresponding figures presented in these results have been prepared on the basis of
the previously published unaudited/audited results under previous GAAP for the relevant periods, duly re-
stated to Ind AS.

2.2 Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, using historical cost convention 
and on an accrual method of accounting, except for financial assets, financial liabilities and defined 
benefit plans which have been measured at fair value, as required by relevant Ind AS.

2.3 Current and non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current / non-current 
classification.
An asset is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following criteria:

  a) It is expected to be realised or intended to be sold in the Company’s normal operating cycle.

  b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,
  c) It is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
  d) It is a cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability  for 
atleast twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following criteria:
 a) it is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle,
 b) it is held primarily for the purpose of trading,
 c) it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period,
 d) there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months  after 
the reporting period.
The Company classifies all other liabilities as noncurrent.    
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as noncurrent assets and liabilities.

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements
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2.4  Use of estimates and assumptions

2.5 First time adoption of Ind AS :
The company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified by the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs with effect from 1st April, 2019, with a transition date of 1st April, 2018.  These financial 
statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 are the first financial statement the Company has 
prepared under Ind AS. For all periods upto and including the year ended 31st March, 2019, the Company 
prepared its financial statements in accordance with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 
("Previous GAAP").

The Company has prepared opening Balance Sheet as per Ind AS as of 01st April, 2018 (transition date) by 
recognising all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, derecognising items of assets 
or liabilities which are not permitted to be recognised by Ind AS, reclassifying items from Previous GAAP 
to Ind AS as required and applying Ind AS to measure the recognised assets and liabilities. The optional 
exemption and mandatory exceptions availed by the Company under Ind AS 101 are as follows :                     
(A) Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets -
The Company has elected to measure property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets at its Previous 
GAAP carrying amount and use that Previous GAAP carrying amount as its deemed cost at the date of 
transition to Ind AS.                                                                                            
(B) Mandatory Exceptions                                                                                                                                 
Use of Estimates                                                                                                                                                                     
On assessment of the estimates made under the Previous GAAP financial statements, the Company has 
concluded that there is no necessary to revise the estimates under Ind AS, as there is no objective 
evidence of an error in those estimates. However, estimates that are required under Ind AS but not 
required under Previous GAAP are made by the Company for the relevant reporting dates reflecting 
conditions existing as at that date.

2.6 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipments are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost 
comprises of purchase price and other attributable costs , if any , in bringing the assets to its working 
condition for its intended use.
Transition to Ind AS
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, 
plant and equipment recognised as at 1 April 2018 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that 
carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.
Depreciation
(i) Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment is provided for on Written down value method in the 
manner prescribed in Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act,2013 and reckoning the maximum 
residual value @ 5% of the original cost of the asset.

(ii) In respect of addition of assets during the year, depreciation has been provided on Pro-rata basis.

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions 
that affect the application of the Company’s accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, 
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2.7 Revenue recognition

a) Recognition of interest income on loans
Interest income is recognised in Statement of profit and loss using the effective interest method for all 
financial instruments measured at amortised cost, . The ‘effective interest rate’ is the rate that exactly 
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial 
instrument. The calculation of the effective interest rate includes transaction costs and fees that are an 
integral part of the contract. Transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable to 
the acquisition of financial asset. If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised 
for reasons other than credit risk, the adjustment is recorded as a positive or negative adjustment to the 
carrying amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest income. The 
adjustment is subsequently amortised through Interest income in the Statement of profit and loss. The 
Company calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of financial assets 
other than credit impaired assets. When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired, the Company 
calculates interest income by applying the effective interest rate to the net amortised cost of the financial 
asset. If the financial asset cures and is no longer credit impaired, the Company reverts to calculating 
interest income on a gross basis. Additional interest and interest on trade advances, are recognised when 
they become measurable and when it is not unreasonable to expect their ultimate collection.                          
b) Dividend and interest income on investments:
- Dividends are recognised in Statement of profit and loss only when the right to receive payment is 
established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the 
Company and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.
- Interest income from investments is recognised when it is certain that the economic benefits will flow to 
the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time 
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable.

2.8 Employee benefits
(i) Short-term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the statement 
of profit and loss of the year in which the related service is rendered.

(ii) Post Employment benefits
(a) Defined contribution plans
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed 
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further 
amounts.  Contributions paid/payable for Provident Fund of eligible employees is recognized in the 
statement of Profit and Loss each year.
(b) Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The 
Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by 
estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, 
discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

Post employment benefits are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss for the year in 
which the employee has rendered services. 

2.9 Financial instruments

Financial instruments are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of 
the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade-date, the date 
on which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.
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(A) Financial Assets
The  Company  determines  the  classification  of  its  financial  assets  at initial recognition.  The 
classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the 
contractual terms of the cash flows.

The financial assets are classified in the following measurement categories:
a) Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or
through profit or loss), and

b) Those to be measured at amortised cost.
For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in
which the investment is held. For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the
Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity
investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. At initial recognition, the Company
measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or
loss as incurred. Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business
model for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three
measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments.

(i) Amortised Cost
The Company classifies its financial assets as at amortised cost only if both of the following criteria are 
met:
a) The asset is held within a business model with the objective of collecting the contractual cash flows, 
and
b) The contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost include loans receivable, trade and other receivables, and other
financial assets that are held with the objective of collecting contractual cash flows. After initial
measurement at fair value, the financial assets are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate (EIR) method, less impairment.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the
statement of profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit
or Loss.
(ii) Fair value through other comprehensive income
Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets,
where the asset's cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through other
comprehensive income, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, and interest revenue
which are recognised in profit or loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss
and recognised in other gains/(losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other
income using the effective interest rate method.
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(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
The Company classifies the following financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
a) Debt investments that do not qualify for measurement at amortised cost;
b) Debt investments that do not qualify for measurement at fair value through other comprehensive 
income; and
c) Debt investments that have been designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the assets
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another party.

(B) Financial Liabilities
The Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition.
Classification
The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. 
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss. Loans and borrowings, payables are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 
expires.

(C) Equity investments
All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. For equity instruments, the
company may make an irrevocable election to present the subsequent changes in the fair value in other
comprehensive income . The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL
category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Profit and Loss.

2.10 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand, cheques on hand and 
short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist
of cash, cheques on hand and short-term deposits, as defined above.

2.11 Taxation
A. Current Tax
Current income tax is measured at the amount of tax expected to be payable on the taxable income for 
the year.
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B. Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extend that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. 

2.12 Segment accounting
There is no separate reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 on ‘Operating Segments’ in respect of the
Company.
The Company operates in single segment only. There are no operations outside India and hence there is
no external revenue or assets which require disclosure.  
The Company operates mainly in Indian market and there are no reportable geographical segments.

2.13 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
A. Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

B. Contingent liabilities
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past
events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable
estimate of the amount can not be made.
C. Contingent assets
Contingent assets are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefit is probable.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

2.14 Statement of Cash flows
Cash flow are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals of accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
flows from operating, investing and finance activities of the Company are segregated.
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2.15 Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 

2.16 Dividend to Equity Shareholders

Dividend to equity shareholders is recognised as a liability and deducted from shareholder's equity in the 
period in which the dividends are approved by the equity shareholders in the general meeting.
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Note 3 : Cash and cash equivalents

 As at 31st March, 
2022 

 As at 31st March, 
2021 

 
A
s

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 2,97,583                  4,84,072                   
Cheques, drafts on hand 5,82,082                  6,33,865                   
Balances with banks
    - In current accounts 72,656                     1,25,102                   

9,52,321                  12,43,039                

Note 4 : Receivables

 As at 31st March, 
2022 

 As at 31st March, 
2021 

 
A
s

 Trade receivables 
Secured, considered good -                            -                             
Unsecured, considered good -                            -                             
Unsecured, considered doubtful -                            -                             

-                            -                             
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts -                            -                             

-                            -                             
Other receivables
Secured, considered good -                            -                             
Unsecured, considered good -                            -                             
Unsecured, considered doubtful -                            -                             

-                            -                             
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts -                            -                             

-                            -                             

 Less 
than 6 

months 

 6 
months - 

1 year 
 1 year - 2 year 

 2 year - 3 
year  More than 3 years 

 (i) Undisputed Trade 
Receivables - considered 
goods 

-        -         -                 -                           -                            

 (ii) Undisputed Trade 
Receivables - which 
have significant increase 
in cerdit risk 

-        -         -                 -                           -                            

 (iii) Undisputed Trade 
Receivables  - Credit 
Impaired 

-        -         -                 -                           -                            

 (iv) Disputed Trade 
Receivables  - 
considered goods 

-        -         -                 -                           -                            

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements

 Particulars 

 Particulars 

 Particulars 

Total

Total

Total

 Total 

 Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment 
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 (v) Disputed Trade 
Receivables  - which 
have significant increase 
in credit risk  

-        -         -                 -                           -                            

 (iv) Disputed Trade 
Receivables  - Credit 
Impaired 

-        -         -                 -                           -                            

-         -          -                  -                            -                             

Note 5 : Loans

 As at 31st March, 
2022 

 As at 31st March, 
2021 

 
A
s
a
t

7,69,89,918            8,47,07,595             
45,94,622                90,57,946                

7,23,95,296            7,56,49,649             
60,87,000                55,90,500                

6,63,08,296            7,00,59,149             

 As at 31st March, 
2022 

 As at 31st March, 
2021 

 
A
s
a

7,15,19,270            8,19,95,452             

45,10,622                90,52,946                
6,70,08,648            7,29,42,506             

57,58,000                52,72,400                
6,12,50,648            6,76,70,106             

54,70,648                27,12,143                
84,000                     5,000                        

53,86,648                27,07,143                
3,29,000                  3,18,100                   

50,57,648                23,89,043                
6,63,08,296            7,00,59,149             

 Particulars 

Total

 (i) Loans-Secured 
 At amortised cost 

 Less : Advance Interest 

Total

Less : Impairment loss allowance

 Less : Advance Interest 

 At amortised cost 

 Particulars 

 (Against hypothecation of automobiles, equipments, durables, plant and 
machinery etc.) 

Less : Impairment loss allowance

 Less : Advance Interest 
 (i) Loans 

 (ii) Loans-Unsecured 

Less : Impairment loss allowance
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 As at 31st March, 
2022 

 As at 31st March, 
2021 

 
A
s

-                            -                             
6,63,08,296            7,00,59,149             
6,63,08,296            7,00,59,149             

Credit Quality of Asset

 Stage  As at 31st March, 
2022 

 As at 31st March, 
2021 

 Low Credit Risk Stage 1 86,88,324                1,85,91,050             
 Significant increase in Stage 2 5,12,25,391            4,57,06,630             
Credit Imparied Stage 3 1,24,81,581            1,13,51,969             

Total 7,23,95,296            7,56,49,649             

 Stage 1  Stage 2  Stage 3  Total 

Opening 1,85,91,050       4,57,06,630  1,13,51,969           7,56,49,649            
Additions during the year 54,08,433           46,75,605     -                           1,00,84,038            
Stage 1 (11,66,867)          (8,77,484)      -                           (20,44,351)              
Stage 2 (24,76,781)          9,72,087        -                           (15,04,694)              
Stage 3 (1,61,953)            16,625           (14,703)                   (1,60,031)                
Reductions during the year (1,15,05,558)      7,31,928        11,44,315               (96,29,315)              
Closing 86,88,324           5,12,25,391  1,24,81,581           7,23,95,296            

-                           -                            

 Particulars  Stage 1  Stage 2  Stage 3  Total 

Opening 1,79,58,960       3,56,05,590  1,21,82,668           6,57,47,218            
Additions during the year 1,81,22,314       19,18,203     -                           2,00,40,517            
Stage 1 -                       (2,27,265)      (1,00,808)                (3,28,073)                
Stage 2 -                       -                 (1,69,775)                (1,69,775)                
Stage 3 -                       -                 -                           -                            
Reductions during the year (1,74,90,224)      84,10,102     (5,60,116)                (96,40,238)              
Closing 1,85,91,050       4,57,06,630  1,13,51,969           7,56,49,649            

 Particulars 

 Particulars 

Total

 Loans in India 
      - Public sector 
      - Others 

 Particulars 

A. Analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount of Term Loan as at 31st March, 2022

B. Analysis of chages in the gross carrying amount of Term Loan as at 31st March, 2021

The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on year-end stage 
classification. The amounts presented are gross of Impairment loss allowance.
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Note 10 : Payables
 As at 31st 

March, 
2022 

 As at 31st 
March, 
2021 

-                      -                         
-                      -                         
-                      -                         
-                      -                         

-                         
5,16,745            24,52,686             

5,16,745            24,52,686             

 Less than 1 
Year  1-2 Years  2-3 Years 

 More than 3 
Years  Total 

 (i) Trade payables 
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small en -                     -                     -                      -                      -                         
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro ente -                     -                     -                      -                      -                         
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - Disput -                     -                      -                      -                         
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises - Dis -                      -                      -                         

(ii) Other payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small en -                     -                     -                      -                      -                         
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro ente 5,16,745           -                     -                      -                     5,16,745               

5,16,745          -                    -                     -                     5,16,745              

 As at 31st 
March, 
2022 

 As at 31st 
March, 
2021 

-                      -                         
-                      -                         

-                      -                         
-                      -                         
-                      -                         

-                      -                         

Note 11 : Borrowings (Other than debt securities)
 As at 31st 

March, 
2022 

 As at 31st 
March, 
2021 

2,08,37,603      2,58,17,759         

-                      3,38,658                   - From Volkswagon Finance Private Limited 

 Secured 
 From Banks 
    - From Indian Bank 
 (Secured by hypothecation of agreements of debtors, Personal guarantees of directors & collateral security 
of  property of director and relatives.) 
 From Non-Banking Finance Companies 

 (iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the 
appointed day 

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year
 (v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid atthe end of the accounƟng year

 (vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when the 
interest dues as above are actually paid 

 Particulars 

Galada Finance Limited
Notes to Financial statements

 Particulars 

 (i) Trade payables 
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

(ii) Other payables

 Particulars 

 (i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as atthe end of the accounƟng year
 (ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier asat the end of the accounƟng year

*Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information 
collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total

 Particulars 
 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - Disputed
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises - Disputed

 (Secured against Audi Car) 
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                        -                24,52,686 

                        -   -                         

12,71,853          33,95,800             

2,21,09,456      3,20,04,903         

 As at 31st 
March, 
2022 

 As at 31st 
March, 
2021 

2,21,09,456       3,20,04,903         
-                      -                         

2,21,09,456      3,20,04,903         

During the current year there has been no default in the repayment of Principal and interest.

 Particulars 
 Rate of 
Interest  0-1 Year  1-3 Years  > 3 Years  Total 

11.05% 2,08,37,603     -                     -                     2,08,37,603         

9.36% -                    -                     -                     -                        

12.75% 12,71,853         -                     -                     12,71,853            

2,21,09,456     -                     -                     2,21,09,456         
 (Secured by pledge of shares) 

 Secured 
 From Banks 
 (Secured by hypothecation of agreements of debtors, 
Personal guarantees of directors & collateral security of  
property of director and relatives.) 
 From Non-Banking Finance Companies 
    - From Volkswagon Finance Private Limited 
 (Secured against Audi Car) 
    - From Others 

    - From Sharekhan Financial Services Private Limited 
 (Secured by pledge of shares) 

 Particulars 

    - From Others 

Total

 (Secured by pledge of shares) 
Total

 Particulars 

 (i) Borrowings in India 
 (ii) Borrowings outside India 
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Note 12 : Deposits

 Particulars  As at 31st March, 
2022 

 As at 31st March, 
2021 

 At Amortised Cost 
 (i) From Public -                             -                              
 (ii) From Others -                             -                              
 (iii) From Others - Directors & Relatives 34,61,000                 32,11,000                 
 (iv) From - Intercorprate Deposit 13,50,000                 16,00,000                 

48,11,000                 48,11,000                 

Note 13 : Other financial liabilities

 Particulars 
 As at 31st March, 

2022 
 As at 31st March, 

2021 

 Book Overdrafts                                 -   -                              
 Security deposits                                 -   -                              
 Others 68,805                      1,44,033                    

68,805                      1,44,033                    

Note 14 : Equity Share capital 

 Particulars 

 Number of shares  Amount  Number of shares  Amount 

Authorised
Equity Shares of  Rs 10/- each with voting rights 40,00,000               4,00,00,000      40,00,000                 4,00,00,000              

Issued

 Equity Shares of  Rs 10/- each with voting rights 

 Shares outstanding at beginning of the year 30,00,000               3,00,00,000      30,00,000                 3,00,00,000              
 Shares outstanding at the end of the year 30,00,000               3,00,00,000      30,00,000                 3,00,00,000              

 Subscribed and fully paid up 
Equity Shares of  Rs 10/- each with voting rights
Shares outstanding at beginning of the year 30,00,000               3,00,00,000      30,00,000                 3,00,00,000              
 Shares outstanding at the end of the year 30,00,000               3,00,00,000      30,00,000                 3,00,00,000              
Total 30,00,000               3,00,00,000      30,00,000                 3,00,00,000              

Galada Finance Limited
Notes to Financial statements

 As at 31st March, 
2022 

Total

Total

 As at 31st March, 
2021 
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a) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
Equity shares

b) Shareholders holding more than 5% of equity share capital

 Number of shares  %  Number of shares  % 

 Ashok Kumar Galada HUF 1,74,500                 5.82% 1,74,500                   5.82%
 Galada Housing Limited 3,64,600                 12.15% 3,64,600                   12.15%
Galada Trades Limited 1,99,135                 6.64% 1,99,135                   6.64%
J Ashok Kumar Galada 2,11,850                 7.06% -                             0.00%
Naveen Galada 3,80,735                 12.69% -                             0.00%
Naveen Galada HUF 2,09,858                 7.00% -                             0.00%
Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited -                           0.00% 2,25,000                   7.50%
 Shanthi Devi Galada 3,76,750                 12.56% 1,95,750                   6.53%
Total 19,17,428               63.91% 11,58,985                 38.63%

 Particulars 

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of ` Rs 10/-  each.  Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per 

  As at 31st March, 2022  As at 31st March, 2021

80



Note 15 : Other equity
Items of OCI

Statutory Reserve (As 
per Sec 45-IC of the 

RBI Act,1934)

Retained earnings Equity 
Instruments 
through OCI

Balance as on 1st April, 2020                      87,64,000            1,45,78,144 (43,30,973)            1,90,11,171          
Change in accounting policy or prior period errors                                     -                               -                               -                               -   
Restated balance at 1st April 2020                      87,64,000            1,45,78,144             (43,30,973)            1,90,11,171 
Profit for the year                                     -                  (7,32,223) -                         (7,32,223)              
Other comprehensive income for the year net of income t                         3,60,000                (3,60,000) 25,07,934             25,07,934             
Other comprehensive income arising from remeasurement -                         
of defined benefit obligation net of income tax                                     -                               -   -                         -                         
Total comprehensive income for the year                         3,60,000             (10,92,223)               25,07,934               17,75,711 

Cash dividends (Refer Note below)                                     -                               -   -                         -                         
Dividend Distribution Tax (DDT) (Refer Note below)                                     -                               -   -                         -                         
Total Dividends                                     -                               -                               -                               -   
Balance at 31st March, 2021                      91,24,000            1,34,85,921             (18,23,039)            2,07,86,882 
Balance as on 1st April, 2021                      91,24,000            1,34,85,921             (18,23,039)            2,07,86,882 
Change in accounting policy or prior period errors
Restated balance at 1st April 2021                      91,24,000            1,34,85,921             (18,23,039)            2,07,86,882 
Profit for the year                                     -               (27,13,147) -                         (27,13,147)            
Transfer to Statutory Reserves                            55,000                   (55,000) -                         
Other comprehensive income for the year net of income tax 29,88,154             29,88,154             
Other comprehensive income arising from remeasurement -                         
of defined benefit obligation net of income tax                                     -                               -   -                         -                         
Total comprehensive income for the year                            55,000             (27,68,147)               29,88,154                 2,75,007 
Cash dividends (Refer Note below)                                     -                               -   -                         -                         
Dividend Distribution Tax (DDT) (Refer Note below)                                     -                               -   -                         -                         
Total Dividends                                     -                               -                               -                               -   
Balance at 31st March, 2022                      91,79,000            1,07,17,774               11,65,115            2,10,61,889 

Distributions made and proposed
 For the year 

ended 31st March 
2022 

 For the year 
ended 31st March 

2021 
Cash dividends on equity shares declared and paid:

-                         -                         
-                         -                         
-                         -                         

Nature and purpose of Reserve
(a) Statutory Reserve
      Created pursuant to section 45-IC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(b) Other Comprehensive Income

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements

The company has elected  to recognise changes in the fair value of certain investments in equity security  under other comprehevise 
income. These changes are accumulated within the FVOCI equity investments reserve within equity. The company transfers the amount 
from this reserve to retained earnings when the relevant equity security are derecognised.

Particulars

Reserves & Surplus

Total Equity

 Particulars 

Final dividend 
Dividend Distribution Tax on final dividend
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Note 16 : Revenue from operation
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2022 
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2021 
INR INR

Income from Financing operations
Interest receipts 1,04,91,349               89,91,652                        

Total 1,04,91,349               89,91,652                        

Note 17 : Other income
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2022 
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2021 
INR INR

(a) Interest on Govt. securities 35,607                        39,200                              
(b) Dividend receipts 72,377                        52,899                              
(c) Miscellaneous income 70,343                        7                                        

Total 1,78,327                    92,106                              

Note 18 : Finance cost
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2022 
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2021 
INR INR

Interest Expenses
   - On loan from bank 36,76,331                  28,65,143                        
   - On fixed deposits 3,79,991                    4,15,207                          
   - Others 4,47,784                    2,51,012                          

45,04,106                  35,31,362                        
Loan processing fees/ Renewal Fees 1,23,900                    1,26,070                          

Total 46,28,006                  36,57,432                        

Note 19 : Employee benefit expenses
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2022 
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2021 
INR INR

(a) Salaries, wages, bonus and other benefits 15,01,370                  15,75,591                        
(b) Managerial remuneration -                              -                                    
(c) Staff welfare expenses 71,007                        88,939                              

Total 15,72,377                  16,64,530                        

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements

Particulars
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Note 20 : Other expenses
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2022 
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2021 
INR INR

Advertisement expenses.                 42,313                         32,335                        
Auditor's remuneration (Refer note below) 65,000                         60,000                        
Bad debts 1,63,670                      43,280                        
Bank charges 31,738                         21,227                        
Business promotion expenses             22,768                         11,551                        
Brokerage & commission 1,000                            2,250                           
Communication expenses 69,346                         64,398                        
Demat charges 8,113                            8,969                           
Director's sitting fees 30,000                         24,000                        
Electricity expenses 35,321                         51,939                        
Insurance charges                       95,180                         86,120                        
Listing Fees 3,54,000                      3,54,000                     
Loss on sale of assets 779                               -                               
Loss from F&O 2,24,318                      68,353                        
Miscellaneous expenses 2,27,930                      2,27,719                     
Office expenses 1,83,389                      1,06,157                     
Office Rent 2,40,000                      2,40,000                     
Parking charges 6,500                            -                               
Printing And Stationery                 15,049                         26,678                        
Professional Charges 5,55,274                      4,39,000                     
Rates & taxes 4,500                            4,500                           
Repairs &  Maintenance 1,27,761                      64,385                        
Securities Transaction Tax 21,739                         28,286                        
Travelling & Conveyance 5,432                            29,252                        
Vehicle Maintenance                       4,06,368                      1,89,990                     

Total 29,37,488                    21,84,389                   

Notes 21 : Payments to Auditors, excluding  taxes
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2022 
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2021 
INR INR

Payments to the auditors 
    - For Statutory Audit 60,000                         60,000                        
    - For Other Services 5,000                           -                              

Total 65,000                         60,000                        

Particulars

Particulars

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements
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Year ended 31st 
March 2022

Year ended 31st 
March 2021

INR INR

22 (i) Commitments and Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for)

Commitments -                                -                                

-                                -                                

(ii) Contingent Assets

The Company does not have any contingent assets.

23 Employee benefit plans

a) Defined contribution plans:

24 Related party transactions

Description of relationship

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

a. Directors & Key Management Personnel :
Mr. J Ashok Galada, Director

Mr.Naveen Galada, Managing Director

Mr.Justice P Bhaskaran, Director

Mr.Venkata Krishnan, Director (expired on 13/11/2019)

Mr.K Ramu, Director

Mrs. R.S. Indira, Director

Ms.Deepika, Ex-Company Secretary

Mr. Bilal, Company Secretary

Mrs. K.R.Manimeghala, Chief Financial
b. Relatives of Directors & Key Management 
Personnel : Mrs. Shanti Galada, Wife of  Managing Director

Mrs. B.Padmavathi , Wife of  Director

M/s. Galada Housing Limited

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements

ParticularsNote

b) Defined benefit plans:

Contingent liabilities

 -  Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt

- Disputed Income tax demands appealed against, not provided for :

The contribution has not been made to statutory funds and hence no amount is recognised as expense for ‘Employee benefits expense’ 
under ‘Contribution to provident and other funds’ in Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company is not required to contributes to the group gratuity fund and hence actuarial valuation was not determined as at the year-
end

Names of related parties
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GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements

Details of transactions with related parties :

Description Name Year ended 31st 
March 2022

Year ended 31st 
March 2021

Director Remuneration J Ashok Galada -                                 -                                 

Professional Fees Deepika 68,000                          2,04,000                       

Professional Fees Bilal 1,36,000                       -                                 

Salary, Bonus and Conveyance K.R.Manimeghala 6,72,000                       5,90,313                       

Director Sitting Fees Justice P Bhaskaran 10,000                          8,000                             

Director Sitting Fees K Ramu 10,000                          8,000                             

Director Sitting Fees Indira Devi 10,000                          8,000                             

Intercorporate Deposit Galada Housing Limited 13,50,000                     16,00,000                     

Fixed Deposits Justice P Bhaskaran 2,00,000                       2,00,000                       

Fixed Deposits K Ramu 30,11,000                     30,11,000                     

Fixed Deposits Naveen Galada 2,50,000                       -                                 

Interest on Intercorporate Depoist Galada Housing Limited 1,43,561                       60,932                          

Interest on Fixed Deposits Justice P Bhaskaran 20,000                          26,748                          

Interest on Fixed Deposits K Ramu 3,01,100                       3,27,527                       

Interest on Fixed Deposits Naveen Galada 58,891                          -                                 

Rent Shanti Devi Galada 2,40,000                       2,40,000                       

Interest on Fixed Deposit Payable Justice P Bhaskaran 5,661                             5,661                             

Interest on Fixed Deposit Payable K Ramu -                                 1,44,516                       

Interest on Fixed Deposit Payable Naveen Galada 53,001                          -                                 

Interest on ICD Payable Galada Housing Limited 10,143                          -                                 

Bonus Payable K.R.Manimeghala 96,000                          23,612                          

Rent Deposit Shanti Devi Galada 4,00,000                       4,00,000                       

70,45,357                     68,58,309                     

Year ended 31st 
March 2022

Year ended 31st 
March 2021

INR INR

25 Earnings per share

Basic & Diluted

Net profit / (loss) for the year (27,13,147)                   (7,32,223)                     

30,00,000                     30,00,000                     

Par value per share 10                                  10                                  

Earnings per share (0.90)                             (0.24)                             

26 Previous year's figures have been re-grouped/re-arranged wherever found necessary.

Particulars

Weighted average number of equity shares

Note

85



Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
27 Maturity Analysis of Assets & Liabilities

ASSETS
FINANCIAL ASSETS
(a) Cash and cash equivalent 9,52,321                   -                              12,43,039           -                     
(b) Bank balances other than CCE -                             -                              -                       -                     
(c) Receivables -                             -                              -                       -                     
(d) Loans 1,74,75,084              4,88,33,212               2,82,01,728        4,18,57,421      
(e) Investments -                             25,52,290                  -                       62,17,814          
(f) Other Financial Asstes 51,42,427                 -                              54,71,707           -                     
Total Finacial Assets 2,35,69,832             5,13,85,502              3,49,16,474        4,80,75,235      

NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
(a) Current tax assets (net) -                             9,59,884                    10,40,946          
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) -                             7,91,840                    15,14,228          
(c) Propert, Plant & Equipment -                             18,60,837                  21,99,935          
(d) Other non-financial assets -                             -                              -                     
Total Non-Financial assets -                             36,12,561                  -                       47,55,109         

TOTAL ASSETS 2,35,69,832             5,49,98,063              3,49,16,474        5,28,30,344      

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
FINANCIAL LIABILITY
(a) Payables 5,16,745                   -                              24,52,686           -                     
(b)Debt securities -                             -                              -                       -                     
(c) Borrowings (Other than debt securities) 2,21,09,456              -                              2,95,52,217        -                     
(d) Deposits -                             48,11,000                  -                       48,11,000          
(e)Other financial liabilities 68,805                      -                              1,44,033             -                     
Total Financial liabilities 2,26,95,006             48,11,000                  3,21,48,936        48,11,000         

NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITY
(a) Current tax liabilities (net) -                             -                              -                       -                     
(b) Provisions -                             -                              -                       -                     
(c) Other non-financial liabilities -                             -                              -                       -                     
Total non-current liabilities -                             -                              -                       -                     

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,26,95,006             48,11,000                  3,21,48,936        48,11,000         

NET 8,74,826                   5,01,87,063              27,67,538           4,80,19,344      

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements

ParticularsNote
As at 31st March, 2021As at 31st March, 2022
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28 Fair Value Measurement
(a) Valuation Principles

(b) Total financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis :

 Category 
 Fair Value 
Hierarchy 

 As at 31st March, 
2022 

 As at 31st March, 
2021 

FVOIC Level 2 5,860                     5,860                      
FVOIC Level 1 23,96,430             57,61,954              
FVOIC Level 1 1,50,000                4,50,000                

25,52,290             62,17,814              

Quoted price in active markets (Level 1):

Unobservable inputs (Level 2):
Unquoted equity shares are measured at fair value using suitable valuation models.

Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value
ASSETS
FINANCIAL ASSETS
(a) Cash and cash equivalent 9,52,321             9,52,321             12,43,039             12,43,039              
(b) Bank balances other than CCE -                      -                       -                         -                          
(c) Receivables -                      -                       -                         -                          
(d) Loans 6,63,08,296       6,63,08,296       7,00,59,149          7,00,59,149           
(e) Investments - Quoted Shares Level 1 25,46,430          25,46,430           62,11,954             62,11,954              
(f) Investments - Unquoted Shares Level 2 5,860                  5,860                  5,860                     5,860                      
(g) Other Financial Asstes 51,42,427          51,42,427           54,71,707             54,71,707              
Total Finacial Assets 7,49,55,334       7,49,55,334       8,29,91,709          8,29,91,709           

FINANCIAL LIABILITY
(a) Payables 5,16,745             5,16,745             24,52,686             24,52,686              
(b)Debt securities -                      -                       -                         -                          
(c) Borrowings (Other than debt securities) 2,21,09,456       2,21,09,456       2,95,52,217          2,95,52,217           
(d) Deposits 48,11,000          48,11,000           48,11,000             48,11,000              
(e)Other financial liabilities 68,805                68,805                1,44,033                1,44,033                
Total Financial liabilities 2,75,06,006       2,75,06,006       3,69,59,936          3,69,59,936           

(i) Short-term and other financial assets and liabilities

(ii) Loans
These financial assets are recorded at amortised cost less impairment loss as per expected credit loss.

(iii) Debt securities, borrowings and subordinated liabilities
These financial liabilities are recorded at amortised cost.

(a) Unquoted Equity Shares
(b) Quoted Equity Shares
(c) Quoted Government Bonds

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements

For financial assets and financial liabilities that have a short-term maturity (less than twelve months) and for other financial assets 
and other financial liabilities that are insignificant in value, the carrying amounts, net of impairment, if any, are a reasonable 
approximation of their fair value. Such instruments include cash and cash equivalents, bank balances other than cash and cash 
equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial assets and other financial liabilities.

Year ended 31st March, 2022
PARTICULARS CATEGORY

Year ended 31st March, 2021

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal 
(or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price), regardless of 

whether that price is directly observable or estimated using a valuation technique. In order to show how fair values have been 
derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as explained below:

(c) The table below presents information pertaining to the fair values and carrying values of the Company's Financial Assets and 
Liabilities

Investments

Shares and bonds held  are measured based on their published market value.
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29 Capital Management

30 Risk Management

a) Credit risk

Financial assets measured on a collective basis

Significant increase in credit risk

Impairment assessment

Exposure at default

Loss given default

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements

Note

The credit risk assessment is based on a standardised LGD assessment framework that incorporates the probability of default and
subsequent recoveries. Current economic data and forward-looking economic forecasts and scenarios are used in order to
determine the Ind-AS 109 LGD rate. The company uses data obtained from third party sources and combines such data with
inputs to the Company’s ECL models including determining the weights attributable to the multiple scenarios.

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management policy is to ensure compliance with regulatory capital requirements.
In line with this objective, the Company ensures adequate capital at all times and manages its business in a way in which capital is 
protected, satisfactory business growth is ensured, cash flows are monitored, borrowing covenants are honoured and ratings are
maintained.
Regulatory capital-related information is presented as part of the RBI mandated disclosures. The RBI norms require capital to be
maintained at prescribed levels. In accordance with such norms, Tier I capital of the Company comprises of share capital, share
premium and reserves, Tier II capital comprises of provision on loans that are not credit-impaired. There were no changes in the
capital management process during the periods presented.

While risk is inherent in the Company’s activities, it is managed through an integrated risk management framework, including
ongoing identification, measurement and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other controls. The Board of Directors are
responsible for the overall risk management approach and for approving the risk management strategies and principles.

The company manages and controls credit risk by setting limits on the amount of risk it is willing to accept for individual
counterparties and for geographical and industry concentrations, and by monitoring exposures in relation to such limits.

The company splits its exposure into smaller homogeneous portfolios, based on shared credit risk characteristics, as described
below in the following order:
- Secured/unsecured i.e. based on whether the loans are secured
- Nature of security i.e. the nature of the security if the loans are determined to be secured
- Nature of loan i.e. based on the nature of loan

The company considers an exposure to have significantly increased in credit risk when the borrower
crosses 30 DPD but is within 90 DPD.

The company considers a financial instrument defaulted and therefore Stage 3 (credit-impaired) for ECL calculations in all cases
when the borrower crosses 90 days past due on its contractual payments. Further, the borrower is retained in Stage 3 (credit-
impaired) till all the overdue amounts are repaid i.e borrower falls within 90 days past due on its contractual payments..

The exposure at default (EAD) represents the gross carrying amount of the financial instruments subject to the impairment
calculation.

Particulars
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Notes to Financial statements

Note Particulars

Analysis of risk concentration

 As at 31st March, 
2022 

 As at 31st March, 
2021 

Carrying Value of Loan 7,23,95,296           7,56,49,649           

 - Secured Loan 6,70,08,648           7,29,42,506           
 - Unsecured Loan 53,86,648               27,07,143              

7,23,95,296           7,56,49,649           

Collateral and other credit enhancements

b) Liquidity risk and funding management

Maturity profile of financial liabilities

31st MARCH 2022 Less than
1 year

1 year to
3 years

3 years to
5 years

5 years
and above

Payables 5,16,745                   -                              -                           -                          
Debt securities -                             -                              -                           -                          
Borrowings (Other than debt) 2,21,09,456             -                              -                           -                          
Deposits -                             48,11,000                  -                           -                          
Other financial liabilities 68,805                      -                              -                           -                          

2,26,95,006             48,11,000                 -                           -                          

c) Market risk

d) Operational risk

31 Event after Reporting Date
There has been no event after the reporting date. Necessary adjustments/disclosures were not required to be provided in the
financial statements.

Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from inadequate or failed internal process or proper systems. The operational risks of
the Company are managed through comprehensive internal control systems and procedures and key back up processes. This
enables the management to evaluate key areas of operational risks and the process to adequately mitigate them on an ongoing
basis. The Company also undertakes Risk based audits on a regular basis across all business units / functions. While examining the 
effectiveness of control framework through self-assessment would assure effective implementation of selfcertification and
internal financial controls adherence, thereby, reducing enterprise exposure.

PARTICULARS

The amount and type of collateral required depends on an assessment of the credit risk of the counterparty. Guidelines are in
place covering the acceptability and valuation of each type of collateral.

Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Company might be unable to meet its payment obligations when they fall
due as a result of mismatches in the timing of the cash flows under both normal and stress circumstances. To limit this risk,
management has arranged for diversified funding sources, and adopted a policy of managing assets with liquidity in mind and
monitoring future cash flows and liquidity on a daily basis.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the cash flows of the Company’s financial liabilities as at 31st March.

Market risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in
market variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices.
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Note

32 A) Movement of Credit impaired loans under Ind-AS

S.No  As at 31st March, 
2022 

 As at 31st March, 
2021 

(i) Net Impaired loss allowance to Net Loans (%) 10.00% 8.59%
(ii) Movement of Credit impared loans under Ind-AS (Gross)

(a) Opening Balance 1,13,51,969              1,21,82,668              
(b) Additons during the year 11,29,612                 -                             
(c) Reductions during the year -                             (8,30,699)                  
(d) Closing Balance 1,24,81,581              1,13,51,969              

(ii) Movement of Net impaired loss
(a) Opening Balance 60,18,669                 72,64,568                 
(b) Additons during the year 6,14,912                   (4,15,200)                  
(c) Reductions during the year -                             (8,30,699)                  
(d) Closing Balance 66,33,581                 60,18,669                 

(iii) Movement of impairment loss allowance on credit impaired loans
(a) Opening Balance 53,33,300                 49,18,100                 
(b) Additons during the year 5,14,700                   4,15,200                   
(c) Reductions during the year -                             -                             
(d) Closing Balance 58,48,000                 53,33,300                 

32

S.No  As at 31st March, 
2022 

 As at 31st March, 
2021 

(i) Movement of impairment loss allowance on credit impaired loans
(a) Opening Balance 2,57,200                   2,14,200                   
(b) Additons during the year -                             43,000                       
(c) Reductions during the year (18,200)                     -                             
(d) Closing Balance 2,39,000                   2,57,200                   

PARTICLUARS

PARTICLUARS

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements

Additional Disclosure pursuant to Reserve Bank of India notification DNBR (PD) CC. No.029/03.10.001/ 
2014-15 dated 10 April 2015

B) Movement of impairment loss allowance for low credit risk loans and significant increase in credit
risk loans
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NOTE  As at 31st March, 
2022 

 As at 31st March, 
2021 

33 Concentration of Loan, Exposures & Credit impaired loan
(a) Concentration of Loan
Total Advances to Twenty Largest Borrowers 4,34,68,242           4,34,31,632          
Percentage of advances to twenty lagest borrowers to total advances 60.04% 57.41%

(b) Concentration of Exposures
Total Exposure to Twenty Largest Borrowers 4,34,68,242           4,34,31,632          
Percentage of exposure to twenty lagest borrowers to total advances 60.04% 57.41%

(c) Concentration of Impaired Loans
Total Exposure of Top four credit impaired loans 38,26,400              39,57,979              

(d) Sector-wise distribution of credit impaired loss

 As at 31st March, 
2022 

 As at 31st March, 
2021 

-                          -                          
-                          -                          
-                          -                          
-                          -                          
-                          -                          

92.56% 96.42%
-                          -                          

7.44% 3.58%

34 Customer Complaints
 As at 31st March, 

2022 
 As at 31st March, 

2021 
a) No. of Complaints pending at the beginning of the year -                          -                          
b) No. of Complaints received during the year -                          -                          
c) No. of Complaints redressed during the year -                          -                          
d) No. of Complaints pending at the end of the year -                          -                          

7 Other personal loans 
8 Others 

Particulars

1 Agriculture & allied activities 
2 MSME 
3 Corporate borrowers 
4 Services 
5 Unsecured personal loans 
6 Auto loans 

Particulars

Sector

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements

 % of Impaired loss allowance to total 
credit impaired loans in that sector 
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 As at 31st March, 
2022 

 As at 31st March, 
2021 

INR INR
38 Provisions & Contigencies

Category-wise Break up of 'Provisions and Contingencies' shown in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss Account
Provisions for depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipments 4,73,584                      6,54,227                  
Provision towards impairment loss allowance* 5,14,700                      4,15,500                  
Provision made towards income tax 4,60,500                      3,55,400                  
Provision for standard assets# (18,200)                        43,000                     
* Represents impairment loss allowance on stage 3 loans.
# Represents impairment loss allowance on stage 1 and stage 2 loans.

31st March 2022 31st March 2021
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

Liabilities side:

1. Loans and Advances availed by the NBFC inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid:
(a) Debentures
- Secured -                                -                           
- Unsecured -                                -                           
(other than falling within the meaning of public deposits)

(b) Deferred Credits -
(c) Term Loans -                                3,38,658                  
(d) Inter-Corporate Loans and Borrowings -                                -                           
(e) Other Loans 
 - From Bank 2,08,37,603                2,58,17,759            
 - From Others 12,71,853                    33,95,800               
 - From Others (Directors & Relatives) 48,79,805                    49,55,033               
(Represents Working Capital Demand Loans and Cash Credit from Banks)
Assets side:
2. Break-up of Loans and Advances including Bills Receivables [other than those included in (4) below]:
(a) Secured 6,12,50,648                6,76,70,106            
(b) Unsecured 50,57,648                    23,89,043               

3. Break up of Leased Assets and Stock on Hire and Other Assets counting towards AFC activities
(i) Lease Assets including Lease Rentals Accrued and Due:
a) Financial Lease -                                -                           
b) Operating Lease -                                -                           
(ii) Stock on Hire including Hire Charges under Sundry -                                -                           
Debtors:
a) Assets on Hire -                                -                           
b) Repossessed Assets 20,90,000                    21,86,700               
(iii) Other Loans counting towards AFC Activities
a) Loans where Assets have been Repossessed -                                -                           
b) Loans other than (a) above -                                -                           

4. Break-up of Investments (net of provision for diminution in value):
Current Investments:
I. Quoted:
i. Shares
a) Equity -                                -                           
b) Preference -                                -                           
ii. Debentures and Bonds -                                -                           
iii. Units of Mutual Funds -                                -                           
iv. Government Securities -                                -                           
v. Others (please specify) -                                -                           

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements

 Schedule to Balance Sheet of Systemically Important Deposit taking Company as required by RBI Master Direction – Non-
Banking Financial Company – Systemically Important Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) 

Directions, 2016 (‘the NBFC Master Directions’)

 Particulars 
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GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements

Note Particulars

II. Unquoted:
i. Shares
a) Equity -                                -                           
b) Preference -                                -                           
ii. Debentures and Bonds -                                -                           
iii. Units of Mutual Funds -                                -                           
iv. Government Securities -                                -                           
v. Others (please specify) -                                -                           

Long Term Investments:
I. Quoted:
i. Shares
a) Equity 23,96,430                    57,61,954               
b) Preference -                                -                           
ii. Debentures and Bonds -                                -                           
iii. Units of Mutual Funds -                                -                           
iv. Government Securities -                                -                           
v. Others (please specify) -                                -                           

II. Unquoted:
i. Shares
a) Equity 5,860                           5,860                       
b) Preference -                                -                           
ii. Debentures and Bonds -                                -                           
iii. Units of Mutual Funds -                                -                           
iv. Government Securities 1,50,000                      4,50,000                  
v. Others (Pass through certificates) -                                -                           

5. Borrower Group-wise Classification of Assets Financed as in (2) and (3) above:
1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries -                                -                           
(b) Companies in the same Group -                                -                           
(c) Other Related Parties -                                -                           
2. Other than Related Parties 
 - Secured 6,12,50,648                6,76,70,106            
 - Unsecured 50,57,648                    23,89,043               

1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries -                                -                           
(b) Companies in the same Group -                                -                           
(c) Other Related Parties -                                -                           
2. Other than Related Parties 25,52,290                    62,17,814               

7. Other Information
(i) Gross credit impaired assets
a. Related party -                                -                           
b. Other than related party 1,24,81,581                1,13,51,969            
(ii) Net credit impaired assets -                                -                           
(a) Related party -                                -                           
(b) Other than related party 66,33,581                    60,18,669               
(iii) Assets Acquired in -                                -                           

6. Investor Group-wise Classification of all Investments (Current and Long Term) in
Shares and Securities (both) Quoted and Unquoted)
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40 Penalties imposed by RBI and Other Regulators

No penalties have been imposed by RBI and Other Regulators during current year (Previous year - NIL).

41 Disclosure on frauds pursuant to RBI Master direction
There are no frauds detected and reported for the year. 

42 Registration under Other Regulators
The Company is not registered under any other regulator other than Reserve Bank of India.

43

 As at 31st March, 
2022 

 As at 31st March, 
2021 

i) Respective amounts in SMA/overdue categories, where the moratorium/def NIL NIL
was extended
ii) Respective amount where asset classification benefits is extended NIL NIL
iii) General provision made* - - -                                   
iv) General provision adjusted during the period against slippages and the resi - -                                   
provisions

44 Standards issued but not yet effective

For SURESH KUMAR & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 004273S

Suresh Kumar B J. Ashok  Galada Naveen Galada
Proprietor Director Managing Director
Membership No. 028376 DIN : 00042295 DIN : 00043054

Place : Chennai
Date : 28-05-2022 Bilal Mohammadali K.R Manimeghala
UDIN : 22028376AKBVEV7866 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of M/s. Galada Finance 
Limited

In terms of our report attached. 

Note Particulars

Particulars 

There are neither new standards nor amendments to existing standards which are effective for the annual
period beginning from 01 April 2021.

GALADA FINANCE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements

Disclosure pursuant to Reserve Bank of India Circular DOR.No.BP.BC.63/21.04.048/2020-21 dated 17 April 2020 
pertaining to Asset Classification and Provisioning in terms of COVID19 Regulatory Package

*The Company, being NBFC, has complied with Ind-AS and guidelines duly approved by the Board for recognition of the 
impairments. Refer Note Above
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